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February 14, 2024 
 
Woodbury County Supervisors 
 
RE:  Director Loni Kuhlmann’s  
 
We the Commissioners of the Woodbury County Commission of Veteran Affairs 

are respectfully submitting our recommendation for Director Kuhlmann to 
receive a raise for the 2024 – 2025 Fiscal Year.  This wage increase would be 
effective immediately/soonest. 

 
We have taken into consideration comparable hourly wages of Veteran Affairs 

Directors from 5 counties in Iowa.  We feel that with the size of our County, the 
length of employment & the population of Veterans in Woodbury County, this 
is a comparable wage. 

 
Our recommendation is an annual salary rate of $ 70,720.00 per year. We 

recommend that this annual salary take immediate/soonest effect. 
 
In addition we recommend that Loni Kuhlmann be eligible for the County COLA, 

impacting on 1 July 2024. 
 
Thank you for your consideration regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
 
 
           
 







From: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:21 PM 
To: Lisa Robinson <lrobinson@woodburycountyiowa.gov> 
Subject: VA Director Comps  
 
Linn County    $75,258 to $116,649 current director since 7/25/2022 $82,308.00 
 
Pott County    $67,750 
 
Dubuque         $59,052.25 - $72,785 
 
Blackhawk       $69,371 - $96,737   current director since 02/2019   $74,840  
 
Story                 $66,815 - $96,769  current director since 04/1999    $87,668   
 
Johnson           $72,$72,610 - $101,655   current director since 2012   $93,828.00 
 
 
 
Melissa Thomas 
Human Resources Director 
Woodbury County 
(712) 279-6480 
(712) 253-6534 
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